QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR CHEMICAL TANK CLEANING
1. Q.    Do all submittals listed in Section E of the SOW need to be submitted with the quote?

     A.    Yes

2.  Q.   Please provide as-built drawings for tanks and interior loops.

     A.   As built drawings of the interior loops were included with SOW as an attachment to the

            solicitation. Additional pictures of the tank exterior and interior are posted with these answers.

3.  Q.  What are the testing procedures for cleanliness?

     A.   Please refer to the MSFC 164B cleaning spec which is an attachment to the solicitation

4.  Q.  What is the government's estimated cost range? This question is not pertinent to this
            Procurement.
5.  Q.  What are the criteria for the evaluation of bids?  As stated in the solicitation award will go to the 

            Lowest price/technically acceptable vendor. 
6.  Q.  Please provide specs for the flange fasteners. 
     A.   Fasteners are depended on flange size. All fasteners associated with the vessel are non-wetted 
            parts and will not be included in the scope of this work.

7.  Q.  Is repassivation included in the contractor's scope of work? – Refer to the MSFC 164B cleanliness
            Spec which is an attachment to the solicitation.

8.  Q.  What utilities are available on-site? 
     A.   1. Electrical: Voltage and Amperage:  10V/ 30A and 480V/60A are available.  Any electrical 
                requirements can be discussed and worked with the Government.

            2. Compressed air pressure and flow rate:   Please refer to the statement of work.  The 
                Government will furnish both missile grade air and gaseous nitrogen.  Submittals shall included
                pressure and flow rate requirements by the contractor. See SOW, Section C.

           3.  Potable water location and flow rate: Please see SOW, section C.

           4.  Any other utilities – See SOW, section C

9.  Q.  Please provide form for submittal of bid or outline for a contractor's proposal. 
      A.  Submit proposals on company’s standard quoting form.
10.Q.  Can the contractor use only water for the entire project?
      A.  Please refer to MSFC spec 164B for acceptable cleaning methods and procedures.
11.Q.  Will the government accept waste/debris or is the contractor responsible for disposal?
      A.  Please see Statement of Work.
12.Q.  Will NASA consider any other cleaning material than the solvents in the solicitation?
      A.   No, please see cleaning procedure, MSFC 164B.
13.Q.  What is the anticipated award date, contract start date, and completion date?
      A.   Award date is anticipated by the end of March, Start and Completion date will be determined 

            with successful offer.
